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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 1E FILE copy,

REGION 1}
799 ROOSEVELT

ROAD

GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 801137

- JAN

Toledo Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Lowell E. Roe

Vice Presidenc
Facilities Development

Edison Plaza
300 Madison Avenas
Toledo, Ohio 43652

Gentlemen:

6 1977

Dockat No. 50-346

Thank you for your lasttar dated December 15, 1976, informing
us of the steps you have taken to correct the noncompliance
identified in our laetter dated November 22, 1976, We will
examine your corrective actiom during a future inspectiom.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

ce: Mr. J. Evans, Station

Superintendent

ce w/letr ded 12/15/76:
Cantral Files

Reproduction Unit NRC 20b
PDR

Local PDR
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Young Park, Power
Siting Commisaion

Sincerely yours,

Gaston Fiorelli, Chief
Reactor Operations and
Nuclsar Support Branch



